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From: Leticia Landa
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: La Cocina 2024 Board Meetings
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:38:29 PM

 

Hello,

As per our Sunshine ordinance, we have scheduled our two public board meetings for the year:
July 16th 9-11am on Zoom (https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89901890095) 

October 28th 8-10:30am location TBD, I'll email again to let you know 30 days before when
we've found the location. 

If you need other information from us, let me know.
Leticia

-- 
Leticia Landa
La Cocina
leticia@lacocinasf.org
(415) 824-2729 x306

mailto:leticia@lacocinasf.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89901890095&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1706565123426154&usg=AOvVaw16rbfWsIr_cZ_r_aAcdAw9___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplMzMwYTRkMGQwNjJhMDczZGY5ZDI0NGQ4YjQyYjM2YTo2OjlmOWI6N2FlMWVhMWU5MGVjNTEzMTQ3Y2ZmYTRmYTA0YjhhNTlkMTAwNDU2NTJlN2EyN2ViMGY2OGIzYWYzMTQyN2E5ODpoOlQ
mailto:leticia@lacocinasf.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://lacocinasf.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplMzMwYTRkMGQwNjJhMDczZGY5ZDI0NGQ4YjQyYjM2YTo2OjBlMzU6NzZkNDRjZGMxNmEzY2MyZGJjMDU2MmFiOGQwZWYwMjg5MzAwOTNhZmYzZDVhNGZiYTM1NGE2NzI5YzQ1Yjk5MDpoOlQ

